Diploma in Outdoor Adventure Education



16-19

Adult

If you've ever thought of working in the outdoor industry either in the UK or abroad, then this is the course for you and an ideal introduction into the exciting world of outdoor adventure education.

The first (and best) thing you'll notice about this course is that it's about practical learning – you'll be spending a lot of time outside the classroom, developing skills and experience in a wide range of outdoor activities, alongside developing your leadership and coaching skills.

You'll be looking at everything associated with being employed in the outdoor industry: from managing risks and keeping groups and yourself safe in the outdoors, looking at how the body works and what the fitness requirements are to overcome challenges and complete expeditions through to developing your own coaching and leadership style that will help you get the most out of the people you work with.

On the border between Devon and Cornwall and being only 20 minutes away from South and West coast. Duchy College Stoke Climsland is a fantastic place to study Outdoor Adventure, where you get to explore the outdoor classroom with ease.

As well as our on-site facilities which include a gym and sports hall, you'll also benefit from being situated in one of the best placed college campuses for outdoor activities anywhere in the UK. Our highly experienced instructors will have you out and about for a whole day of practical activity one day a week all year. We will provide access to equipment and training that means rather than sitting in a classroom every day you could be out paddling on lakes and rivers, climbing on indoor and outdoor routes, ripping up trails on a mountain bike, navigating over Dartmoor or Bodmin and even catching the odd wave.

As a Level 2 course, this diploma is all about introducing you to the outdoor industry and developing your essential skills. You'll be learning from experienced outdoor and sports coaches and instructors, who are there to give you the very best start to your career.









Find out more and apply online



Diploma in Outdoor Adventure Education



16-19

Adult



Scan the QR Code for full course description, assessment and progression options from this course



Entry requirements for external applicants and school leavers

• Three or more GCSEs at Grade 3 or above, or successful completion of a relevant Level 1 qualification.



Entry requirements for existing learners with the Cornwall College Group

 Successful completion of previous course and, where relevant, progress in maths and/or English.

Please note: Some of our courses may have extra entry requirements or need a bit more information, like evidence or experience. Don't worry—we'll guide you through everything when you apply!



Duchy College Stoke Climsland - 8 September 2025



Full-time



LEVEL DURATION
Level 2 1 Year

ATTENDANCE FEES

Tuition Fees: £709.00 FREE for school leavers*

Fees apply to adults and HE students only. Only the most common fees scenario is shown. Actual fees may vary depending on your personal situation. Please contact us for further information. Courses listed on this website are indicative of the subject, nature and level of study. The College reserves the right to alter specific qualifications titles, awarding bodies and levels of qualification, which can change in year. Any cost may also vary, based on personal funding eligibility. The Cornwall College Group reserves the right to withdraw any course listed at any time.









Find out more and apply online



Diploma in Outdoor Adventure Education



16-19

Adult

Explore Our Courses & Apprenticeships

Join us for a campus tour, meet our dedicated team, and get all your questions answered. Scan the QR code to register for our next Open Event or Taster Day.











Find out more and apply online

